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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 

Swim Center Pool Resurfacing Project 

 C14502320 

 

October 10th, 2024 

 

This Addendum No. 3 modifies the Bidding Documents for the Swim Center Pool Resurfacing 

Project C14502320. This Addendum shall become part of the Contract and all provisions of the 

Contract shall apply thereto. Bidders shall acknowledge all Addendums in the Bid Schedule. 

 

GENERAL NOTE 

 

Please refer all questions to Paige Bullock at pbullock@cityofpetaluma.org and CC 

sworrell@cityofpetaluma.org. 

 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS CHANGE 

 

Section V Construction Agreement – Insurance Requirements – REMOVE “Exhibit B Insurance 

Requirements for All Agreements” and REPLACE with “Exhibit B Insurance Requirements.” 

 

TECHNICAL CLARIFICATION TO CONTRACTORS – QUESTION AND RESPONSE 

  

Question #1:  Do you have a spec on the 6”x6” white non-slip tiles for the expansion joint? 

 

Response #1:  "AquaTiles Solid White 6”x6” Glossy Porcelain Pool Tile” or approved equal.    

 

Question #2:   Do you have a spec on the 6”x6” black non-slip tiles for the racing lane tile detail? 

 

Response #2:  "AquaTiles Solid Black 6”x6” Glossy Porcelain Pool Tile” or approved 

equal.    

 

Question #3:  Do you have a spec on the 4”x4” black non-slip tiles for the 4’ ½” break line depth 

marker detail? 

 

Response #3: “Dal-Tile Color Wheel 4”x4” Glossy Black Square Tile” or approved equal.    

 

Question #3:  Regarding the insurance requirements on Addendum No 2, is there supposed to be 

an updated “Exhibit B Insurance Requirements” stating what insurance coverages are required for 

this job?  Specifically, Pollution Liability Insurance, if this is a requirement can the Pollution 

Liability Insurance be waived?  

 

Response #3: Please see attached updated “Exhibit B Insurance Requirements” for all 

insurance coverages required for this project. Pollution Liability Insurance is one of the 

requirements for this project.”  
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This Addendum No. 3 shall become part of the Contract, and all provisions of the Contract 

shall apply thereto. 

 

 

City of Petaluma, 

 

 

____________________________ 

 Paige Bullock 

 Assistant Engineer I 

 Public Works & Utilities Department 

 

 Attachments: 

 Revised Exhibit B Insurance Requirements 

  



A signed copy of this Addendum and the attached acknowledgement form shall be 

attached to the bid proposal. Failure to do so may cause rejection of your bid as being 

non-responsive. 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

  

Swim Center Pool Resurfacing Project 

 C14502320 

 

October 10th, 2024 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

 

Receipt of Addendum No. 3 is hereby acknowledged by ___________________________________ 

     (Contractor’s Name) 

 

on the  ___________ day of __________________, 2024. 

 

 

      By: _____________________________________ 

       Signature 

 

            _____________________________________  

         Title 

 

            _____________________________________ 

       Company 

 
 

 
 



EXHIBITB 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

Contractor's performance of the Services under this Agreement shall not commence until Contractor 
shall have obtained all insurance required under this paragraph and such insurance shall have been 
approved by the City Attorney as to form and the Risk Manager as to carrier and sufficiency. All 
requirements herein provided shall appear either in the body of the insurance policies or as 
endorsements and shall specifically bind the insurance carrier. 

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract all necessary insurance against 
claims now and in the future for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or 
in connection with the performance of the Services by the Contractor, the Contractor's agents, 
representatives, employees and subcontractors. 

A. Required Minimum Scope of Insurance

� Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage: 
a. Personal injury;
b. Contractual liability.

� Insurance Services Office form covering Automobile Liability ( any auto), if no company 

owned autos, non-owned and hired auto applies. 

� Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California and Employer's 

Liability Insurance. 

D Professional Liability/Errors and Omissions 

D Crime/Employee Blanket Fidelity Bond 

D Property Insurance against all risks of loss to any tenant improvements or betterments. 

� Pollution Liability Insurance 

□ Garage Liability

D Garagekeepers Insurance

D Technology Professional Liability Errors and Omissions Insurance (IT
Consultant)/Cyber Liability 

D Abuse or Molestation Liability Coverage 

A.1 Required for All Contracts 

� Policy Endorsements or Excerpts from the Policy Pursuant to Section D 

� Copy of the Declarations and Policy Endorsements Page for the CGL Policy 

B. Minimum Limits of Insurance

Consultant shall maintain limits no less than:

� General Liability: $2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury 

andproperty damage. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a general 
aggregate liability is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this 
Agreement or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit. 

� Products/Completed Operations: $1,000,000 per occurrence/aggregate. 

� Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage. 

� Employer's Liability: Bodily Injury by Accident - $1,000,000 each accident. 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (City) 
March2021 








